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13 February 2024  
 
 

Dear Andrew,  
 
Thank you for your recent Written Question asking how many NHS Wales clinical operating 
systems is the Minister aware of as having unexpectedly terminated service provision in the 
last 5 years?  
 
I am made aware of clinical operating system contract terminations and exits when and prior 
to them occurring. Welsh Government will then support NHS organisations in securing 
replacement systems or putting in place mitigating actions alongside their business 
continuity plans. 
 

Yours sincerely, 
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